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Dear Mr Page

Registered nurses at Gosport War Memorial Hospital:
Gillian Hamblin
Freda Shaw

| am writing regarding your complaint concerning the above named. Thank you for taking
the time to speak to me on 17 March 2010.

The matter will be brought to the attention of the Council's Preliminary Proceedings
Committee on 12 and 13 April 2010.

The members will decide what further action, if any, should be taken, with particular regard
to whether the matter may justify the removal of the practitioners’ names from the register.

You will be informed of the Committee's decision writing by 19 April 2010. Please do not

hesitate to contact me oni~~“€ode A~ if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Please note that | will be away from the office from 29 March — 8 April 2010.

Yours sincerely

Code A

James Brindley
Senior Case Officer, Fitness to Practise
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